

# Anfaal Ahmad-Khan

Contact: (+44) 07502086924/ (+966) 508929700

Email address: anfaal97a@gmail.com/ anahmad@alfaisal.edu

## **PERSONAL PROFILE**

Anfaal currently works as an Assistant Professor of Accounting at Alfaisal University, Riyadh, KSA. She was previously an Assistant Professor of Accounting as University of Doha for Science and Technology, Qatar. Anfaal holds a first-class degree in Accounting and Finance from the University of Glasgow. She was awarded the prestigious Beta, Gamma Sigma award and was also awarded the honorable Wards Trust Scholarship to peruse her PhD. Anfaal holds a PhD in Accounting and Finance from the University of Glasgow (2023). Her PhD research is titled, 'Geography, Accountability & Capital: an ethnography of Ecological Accountabilities in Gilgit-Baltistan'. Anfaal was born and grew up in Glasgow but her passion in exploring and unfolding deeper aspects of the Pakistani culture and economy, led her to conduct ethnographic fieldwork within a rural village and remote valley in Northern Pakistan. Her empirical findings contribute to critical aspects of accounting, with a focus on ecological accountabilities. Through animating and storying the ecological accountabilities she experienced in Pakistan, Anfaal unveils how capital and accountability play out in the ecologically fragile and sensitive ecologies of Northern Pakistan. Anfaal takes great inspiration from the works of feminist economic geographers, J.K. Gibson Graham as well as Donna Haraway and Robert Hugh Gray, who have paved ways to look at critical perspectives of alternative, non-capitalistic (post- capitalistic) and diverse economies as well as practices of ecological accounting which are intertwined to their geographies. In addition to her thesis, Anfaal is keen to further contribute to research on community economies, ecological perspectives on accounting and accountability and alternative, other-than capitalistic economies. Anfaal is also affiliated with the NGO, Graduate Women International and her involvement in interfaith projects alongside Faith Forum Scotland, as well as her extensive voluntary engagement in community initiatives, she has developed expectational stakeholder management, science communication and management skills. Through such engagements, Anfaal values cultural inclusion in an inclusive learning space.

# **ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE**

#### **Assistant Professor, Accounting**

Alfaisal University [Current]

# **Assistant Professor, Accounting**

University of Doha for Science and Technology [01/01-05/07/2023]

City: Doha Country: Qatar

# Graduate Teaching Assistant (GTA)

University of Glasgow [18/06/2021-22]

**City:** Glasgow **Country:** United Kingdom

#### Assurance of Learning (AoL)

University of Glasgow [18/06/2021 – 19/12/2021] City: Glasgow Country: United Kingdom

#### **College of Social Sciences (CoSS) Research and Development Intern**

University of Glasgow [05/05/2021 – 18/09/2021] City: Glasgow Country: United Kingdom

#### **Research Assistant**

University of Glasgow [ 03/01/2022 – 25/06/2022] City: Glasgow Country: United Kingdom

#### WORKSHOPS, CONFERENCES & PRESENTATIONS

#### **European Financial Reporting (EUFIN)**

University of Glasgow [ 12/05/2021 – 4/09/2021] City: Glasgow Country: United Kingdom

#### **Global Ethical Finance Forum Event Organizer**

Middle East Global Advisors [ 17/09/2015 – 18/09/2019] City: Edinburgh Country: United Kingdom

# Neoliberal, Management Accounting and Governmentality AAAJ Special Issue -

Workshop coordinator University of Glasgow [10/09/2018-07/01/2019] City: Glasgow Country: United Kingdom

#### Scottish Doctoral Conference (ScotDoc) in Accounting & Finance 2019 – presenter

University of Aberdeen [07/06/2019] City: Aberdeen Country: United Kingdom

# Accounting and Accountability in Emerging Economies Conference 2021 – presenter University of Essex [ 07/06/2019] City: Essex Country: United Kingdom

#### Queen Mary University, Accounting and Accountability Conference – presenter

Queen Mary University of London (QMUL) [10/06/2019]

**City:** London **Country:** United Kingdom

# Connecting with the Earth: Māori, Gamilaray and Contemporary Perspectives on connecting to Earth and reviving soil health- a COP 26 series attendee

University of Glasgow [08/11/2021]

City: Glasgow Country: United Kingdom

#### Accounting, Auditing and Accountability (AAAJ) Workshop Series- attendee

*RMIT University* [ 02/02/2020-12/12/2020] City: Melbourne Country: Australia

# Sustainability Interdisciplinary Research: health, literacies, ecologies, and

governance – member University of Glasgow [08/02/2019-current] City: Glasgow Country: United Kingdom

# University of Glasgow workshops/conferences/campaigns

University of Glasgow [18/09/2018-current] City: Glasgow Country: United Kingdom

# **NON-ACADEMIC/ INDUSTRIAL EXPERIENCE**

#### **Audit Scotland Intern**

**Audit Scotland** [ 02/06/2017 – 09/08/2017 ] **City:** Glasgow **Country:** United Kingdom

#### **Deloitte Brand Ambassador**

**Deloitte** [ 03/01/2016 – 25/12/2016 ] **City:** Glasgow **Country:** United Kingdom

#### **Bank Customer Advisor**

Royal Bank of Scotland [08/02/2016 – 18/12/2018] City: Glasgow Country: United Kingdom

#### **Energy Efficiency Auditor**

*Keep Scotland Beautiful* [17/03/2015 – 09/09/2016] **City:** Glasgow **Country:** United Kingdom

#### **VOLUNTARY ROLES & AFFILIATIONS**

#### **Admin and Youth Panel Co-ordinator**

Woodfarm Education Centre (WEC) [ 15/06/2011 – 10/06/2019] City: Glasgow Country: United Kingdom

#### Scotland Schools Lead- Discover Islam

Discover Islam [ 02/04/2016 – 27/08/2016] City: Glasgow Country: United Kingdom

#### **Graduate Women International (GWI) member**

**Graduate women International** [ 05/12/2021 – current] **City:** Glasgow **Country:** United Kingdom

#### **Interfaith Scotland volunteer**

Interfaith Scotland [08/01/2013 – current] City: Glasgow Country: United Kingdom

#### Glasgow University Muslim Student Association (GUMSA) Treasury

**GUMSA** [ 02/09/2016 – 01/09/2017] **City:** Glasgow **Country:** United Kingdom

#### EDUCATION, TRAINING AND AWARDS

#### First Class BAcc, Bachelor of Accounting and Finance

**University of Glasgow** [ 08/06/2018 – 08/06/2018] **Address:** G12 8QQ Glasgow (United Kingdom)

#### PhD in Accounting and Finance

**University of Glasgow** [ 18/09/2018 – current] **Address:** G128 QQ Glasgow (United Kingdom)

# ILM Leadership and Management Course

**University of Glasgow** [ 25/11/2016 – 26/11/2016 ] **Address:** G12 8QQ Glasgow (United Kingdom)

# The South Western University of Finance and Economics Exchange Graduate The South Western University of Finance and Economics [14/06/2016 – 28/06/2016]

#### Beta Gamma Sigma Award

University of Glasgow [25/09/2016 – 26/09/2016] Address: University of Avenue, G12 8QQ Glasgow (United Kingdom)

# Wards Trust Scholarship

**University of Glasgow** [08/06/2018 – 08/06/2023] **Address:** G128QQ Glasgow (United Kingdom)

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Urdu | English | Punjabi

## **DIGITAL SKILLS**

#### **Interpersonal Skills**

Motivated / Good listener and communicator / Team-work oriented / Organizational and planning skills / Decision making / Presenting / Written and Verbal skills

#### **IT Skills and Media Management**

Skype / Power Point / Google Drive / Instagram / LinkedIn / Google Docs / Facebook / Microsoft Office / Zoom / Microsoft Word / Social Media / Microsoft Powerpoint / Outlook/ Dropbox/ Moodle.